1	STATE OF ALASKA				
2	DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY AND				
3	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT				
4	DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS,				
5		BUSINESS & PROFESSIONAL LICENSING			
6		BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS			
7					
8		MINUTES OF MEETING			
9	FEBRUARY 11, 2020				
10		-)			
11					
12	By authority of AS 0	8.01.070(2), and in compliance with the provisions of A	AS 44 62 Article 6 a		
13		Board of Dental Examiners was held in Conference Ro			
14		ilding, 333 Willoughby Avenue, 9th Floor, Juneau, Alas			
15	Du	fining, 555 (finited ghoy recented,) - 1 1001, suitedd, r fid	'Ku•		
16					
17		Tuesday, February 11 th , 2020			
18		Tuesuay, February 11, 2020			
19					
20	Agondo Itom 1	Call to Order/Roll Call	Time: 1:30 PM		
20	Agenda Item 1	Call to Order/Roll Call	1 mie. 1.30 1 Wi		
22	The meeting was called to	o order by Dr. David Nielson, President, at 1:30 p.m.			
22	The meeting was called it	order by Dr. David Merson, Fresident, at 1.50 p.m.			
23 24	Doord Momborg progent	constituting a quorum of the board, were:			
	Board Members present, o	constituting a quorum of the board, were.			
25	Dr. David	d Nielson Dresident (Vin Telesonfermers)			
26		d Nielson, President – (Via Teleconference)			
27	Dr. Jonathan Woller – (Via Teleconference)				
28	Dr. Dominic Wenzell – (Via Teleconference)				
29	Ms. Robin Wahto – (Via Teleconference)				
30	Brittany Deschaak – (Via Teleconference)				
31	Dr. Kelly Lucas – (Via Teleconference)				
32	Ms. Gail Walden – (Via Teleconference)				
33	Dr. Steve	en Scheller – (Via Teleconference)			
34					
35	In attendance from the Division of Corporations, Business & Professional Licensing, Department of				
36	Commerce, Community a	and Economic Development were:			
37					
38		stianne Carrillo, Licensing Examiner – Juneau			
39	Mr. Joseph Bonnell, Records and Licensing Supervisor – Juneau				
40					
41					
42					
43	Agenda Item 2	Review of Agenda	Time: 1:32 PM		
44		-			
45	There were no changes to	the agenda.			
46	-				
47	On a motion duly made by Dr. Johnathan Woller, seconded by Dr. Dominic Wenzell, and approved				
48	unanimously without any objections, it was				
49	·				
50	RESOLVED to a	approve the 2.11.2020 dental board agenda as amen	ded.		
51					

52	Agenda Item 3	Legislative Discussion	Time: 1:33 PM		
53 54 55 56 57 58	Dr. Nielson gave a summary about House Bill No. 216 / Senate Bill No. 157 and stated that the reason for the meeting is to see if the board can come to a consensus. The chair asked the board if they listened to Director Sara Chambers present the bill to the senate. Dr. Kelly, Dr. Lucas & Dr. Woller all responded with a yes.				
59 60 61 62	concerned that the Divisio	01.062(a)(1)&(2); was discussed. Dr. Nielson ar n would be unable to properly vet the qualification e possible for a temporary license holder to work for	ns of applicants from foreign		
63 64 65 66 67		would allow temporary licenses to those who as censure. The board was concerned the division wou villing and able to do that.			
68 69 70 71		Board felt the term "substantially equivalent" dent the division alone. The accreditation process done by has achieved it.			
72 73 74 75		of HB 216/SB 157 that allows for expedited licensus tal or dental hygiene licenses because the milita			
76 77 78 79 80	different needs and intrica While Mr. Joseph Bonnell	a large omnibus bill like HB216 does not adequate cies of various professions like medicine and dent said Director Chambers let the Board know, they w istry by regulation. The Board, however, question	istry. Dr. Wenzell concurred. ould be able to define aspects		
81 82 83 84 85		n the Division would have to do the investigation and was concerned that by eliminating the lower c tate.			
85 86 87 88 89 90 91	though they would not be prior to a conviction, they cited and that the board s	08.01.077b the Board confirmed with Mr. Bonnel able to deny an initial license or renew a license would be able to still do a summery suspension. Supports the amended regulation to have the Depa ections of dental radiological equipment under AS (due to criminal investigation Section 5. AS 08.01.065 was artment of Health and Social		
92 93 94 95 96	She asked who would be Division? Dr. Kelly Lucas of foreign treatment, the re	cerns about practicing under a temporary license w responsible for revoking it if the exam was fail supported the military aspect of the bill had real of st of the board all felt the same way. Dr. Steven Sc well with the health profession.	ed, the Dental Board or the concerns about the broadness		
97 98 99 100 101 102		t he will be writing a letter with the similar opinion n volunteered to represent the board; Dr. Wenzell b			

103	Agenda Item 4	Specialty License	Time: 1:57 PM		
104 105	A draft of the specialty license bill was presented to the board by Dr. Nielson. He notified the board that it				
105		Vilson and though it does not have a number yet. It do			
107		ianne Carrillo, to upload the letter to the senators on the			
108	to review once he finishes		Shibbard.com for the board		
109	to review once he minsnes	writing it.			
110					
111	Agenda Item 5	Adjourn	Time: 2:05 PM		
112	Agenua Item 5	Aujourn	1 mile: 2.05 1 M		
113	The board finished discuss	sing SB157 early			
114	The board finished discussing SB157 early.				
115	On a motion duly made by Dr. Johnathan Woller, seconded by Dr. Dominic Wenzell, and approved				
116	unanimously without any objections, it was				
117					
118	RESOLVED to a	djourn the meeting early.			
119	The Alaska Board of Dental Examiners Chair, Dr. David Nielson, adjourned the meeting at 2:06				
120	PM.				
121					
122					
123					
124		Respectfully Submitte	ed:		
125					
126					
127					
128		ante	allo		
129		Christianne Carrillo			
130		Occupational Licensin	ng Examiner		
131					
132		Approved:			
133		\bigcirc			
134		201.	/		
135		David Nielson, DDS,	President		
136					
137					
138		Date: Oct. 7th,	2020		